BSE Limited,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street,

Mumbai 400 001.
Scrip code: 532343

Dear Sir,

02" April 2021

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,

Exchange Plaza, 5" Floor,

Bandra-Kurla Complex,

Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051.
Scrip code: TVSMOTOR

Reg : Intimation for Loss of Original Share Certificate by a shareholder
under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to bring to your kind notice that the following
shareholder has reported to the Company about his loss of share certificate and requested

for issue of duplicate share certificates.

The particulars relating to loss of share certificate are given below:

Name of the | Folio Share No. of Distinctive nos. Letter received
Shareholder No. certificate | Shares by the Company
no. on
NARAYANAN 6398 500 141195221 -
SRINIVASA 141195720 N _
N0788 01% April 2021

RAGHAVAN

17318 500 240700913 -

240701412

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully

For TVS MOTOR COMPANY LIMITED

K S Srinivasan

Company Secretary




From: Mohan D (Shares/Corpor: L

To: G Sathyan (Secretarial/Corporate/TVSM); ] Ashwin (Secretarial/Corporate/TVSM)

cc S Stiram (Secretarial/Corporate/TVSM); Arockiarai (Shares/Corporate/SCL); K M Sasidharan (Shares/Corporate/SCL)
Subject: TVSM_affidavit regarding loss of share certificates - NO788

Date: 01 April 2021 16:32:22

Attachments:

Dear Sir,

We attach scanned copy of affidavit regarding loss of share certificates received form the diseased shareholder’s legal heir namely Choodamani Narayanan on 01/04/2021

The details of lost share certificates are as follows:

Sl no. Folio no. Name of the shareholder(s) Share certificate Distinctive nos. No. of shares
no.
1) NO788 NARAYANAN SRINIVASA RAGHAVAN 6398 141195221 - 141195720 500
17318 240700913 - 240701412 500

Please upload the said details in the website of NSE and BSE and forward a copy of acknowledgement for our record and audit purpose.

Regards
D Mohan


mailto:dmohan@scl.co.in
mailto:G.Sathyan@tvsmotor.com
mailto:J.Ashwin@tvsmotor.com
mailto:Sriram.Seshadri@tvsmotor.com
mailto:AROCKIARAJ@SCL.CO.IN
mailto:km.sasidharan@scl.co.in

30™ March, 2021

Choodamani Narayanan
15 Parthasarathy Gardens
Alwarpet

Chennaj 600 018

Sundaram-Clayton Limited
Share Transfer Agent
‘Jayalakshmi Estates’ 1% Floor f
No.29, Haddows Road, Chennai — 600 006~

Unit: TVS Motor Company Limited

Dear Sirs

RE: NO788 - Request for issue of Duplicate Share Certificates and transmission of
Shares.

Sri S Narayanan, who held 1000 equity shares as detailed below, died testate on
17.12.2014,

Original share certificate no Distinctive Nos. No. of shares
reported lost

6398 | 141195221 —~ 141195720 500
17318 (Bonus) 240700913 — 240701412 500

The said share certificates have been lost and is not traceable. The undersigned
being the claimant, request you to kindly issue duplicate share certificates and
consider transmission of shares in my favour by dispensing with the following:

Submission of FIR,

Probated Will or Succession Certificate

Letters of Administration for transmission of Shares

However, all other requirements namely Letter of Indemnity, affidavit, No objection
from other iegal heirs , Letter of Indemnity/surety are being executed and forwarded
fo you.

We request you to kindly issue 2 share certificates of 500 each.

Thanking you

Yours faithfully .
v yore_

e T

CHOODAMAN! NARAYANAN .





AFFIDAVIT REGARDING LOSS OF SHARE CERTIFICATE(S)

SERS

I, !\%‘rs Choodamani Narayanan, W/o late Sri S Narayanan aged about 89 years residing
at No 15 Parthasarathy Gardens, Alwarpet, Chennai 600 018 registered hoider of 1000
equity shares of Re.1/- each as detailed below in M/s.TVS Motor Company Limited,
whose tegistered office is located at “Chaitanya”, No.12 Khader Nawaz Khan Road,
Nungambakkam, Chennai — 600 006.

8
_Folio no. Share certificate no(s). Distinctive no(s). No. of shares of
H Re.1/- each
4 NO788 6398 141195221 - 141195720 500
17138 240700913 - 240701412 500
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I do solemnly and sincerely swear and state as under:

1. That the aforesaid share certificate(s) covering the said shares have not been in my
possession.

2. That | have not transferred the said share(s) or any other person and | / We have not
executed any instrument of transfer for the said share(s) in favour of any person.

3. That | request the company, to waive submission of F.L.R / Police acknowledged
complaint and issue of duplicate share certificate(s) in lieu of aforesaid share
certificate(s) after completing all formalities. | hereby agree to comply all the formalities
for obtaining duplicate share certificate(s).

4. | undertake to surrender the aforesaid share certificate(s) originally sent by you as and

when received / traced by me / us at a later date.

Name(s) of the Shareholder(s) Signature(s) of Shareholider(s)
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Choodamani Narayanan
VERIFICATION

I 7 We solemnly verify that the facts stated above are true and nothing material has been

conhcealed.

Name(s) of the Shareholder(s) Signature(s) of Shareholder(s)
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Choodamani Narayanan

Executed at the 5" ay of Ha2h 2027,
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